
1 
 

      CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

REMOTE 
February 22, 2021 

7:30PM  
City Council Meeting 

 
Zoom Meeting Details: 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82476176911 

  Or iPhone one-tap : 
US: +19292056099,,82476176911#  or +13017158592,,82476176911# 

Or Telephone: 
US: +1 929 205 6099  7799 
Webinar ID: 824 7617 6911 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER  

2. LATE FILE ITEMS  

 COMM306_02_22_2021 LATE FILE Memo for Market Landing Appropriation 

 COMM307_02_22_2021 LATE FILE Ltr. from Jane Snow 57 Low St. 

 COMM308_02_22_2021 LATE FILE Ltr. From Patricia Temple 57 Low St. 

 COMM309_02_22_2021 LATE FILE Ltrs. Plum Island Ordinances 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT   

4. MAYOR'S COMMENT 

 
CONSENT 

AGENDA 

 
NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE 

MOTION. THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS 

DESIRED, THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND 

CONSIDERED SEPARATELY. 

 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 February 8, 2021

 

(Approve)

6. COMMUNICATIONS 

 COMM300_02_22_2021   Ltr from Bette Lischke re: Plum Island    (R&F) 

 COMM301_02_22_2021 NBPT Ret. Board FY2022 Appropriation Ltr.   (R&F) 

 COMM303_02_22_2021 Ltr. From Craig Douglas     (P&D) 

 COMM305_02_22_2021 Artichoke River Memo and Aerial Photo   (P&D) 

 APPL021_02_22_2021 Newburyport Sunoco  2nd Hand MV License   (L&P)  

 

7. TRANSFERS 

 

8. APPOINTMENTS 

 APPT233_02_22_2021 Joe Carper 8 Fruit St. Fruit St. Hist. 

Cmte. 

03/31/2024 

 APPT234_02_22_2021 Cheryl H. 

Amey 

24 Milk St. NBPT Housing 

Auth. 

03/31/2026 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82476176911


2 
 

 

 

ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH THE 

MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA: 

 

Budget and Finance 
 

 ORDR214_10_13_2020  Low Street Purchase w/ P&D & COTW 

 ORDR229_12_14_2020 Disposition and Funding for Rehabilitation former Brown School  COTW 

 COMM281_12_14_2020 Information Request for 57 Low Street  COTW 

 ORDR235_01_27_2021 Gift from Saltbox Financial $1K for Trees 

 COMM291_02_08_2021  FY2021 Mid-Year Budget Report    

 COMM298_02_08_2021  Plum Is Fiscal Implications of Sea Level Rise  

 

General Government 

 COMM241_05_11_2020  Charter Review Final Report 

 COMM242_05_11_2020  Confirmatory Legal Opinion from KP Law re: Charter Changes 

 ORDR240_02_08_2021  Late File COVID-19 Victims and Survivors Memorial Day Resolution 

 

 APPT229_02_08_2021 KP Law 101 Arch St. 

Boston 

City Solicitor 02/01/2022 

 
Planning and Development 

 APPT226_02_08_2021 Ardrew R. 

Port 

61 Water 

Street 

Dir. Planning & 

Dev. 

01/31/2022 

 APPT230_02_08_2021 *Joseph C. 

Teixeira 

44 Hale 

Street 

Conservation 

Comm. 

02/28/2024 

 APPT231_02_08_2021 *Walter 

Chagnon 

43 Lime 

Street 

ZBA 03/31/2026 

 COMM214_01_13_2020    Ltr from Central Cong Church re: CPA Funding, Historic Pres 

 COMM270_10_13_2020 Ltr To DCAM _Jeigerman  

 

 
END OF CONSENT AGENDA 

REGULAR AGENDA 

 
9. MAYOR'S UPDATE 

 

 

10. COMMUNICATIONS 

 COMM302_02_22_2021 KP LAW Engagement Ltr 

 COMM304_2_22_2021    57 Low St. Site Assessment 

 COMM306_02_22_2021 LATE FILE    UPDATED Memo for Market Landing Appropriation 

 COMM307_02_22_2021 LATE FILE Ltr. from Jane Snow 57 Low St. 

 COMM308_02_22_2021 LATE FILE Ltr. From Patricia Temple 57 Low St. 

 COMM309_02_22_2021 LATE FILE Ltrs. Plum Island Ordinances 

 

 

 



3 
 

11. SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS 

 APPT232_03_01_2024 Keith Hogan 3 Bartlett 

Drive 

Trust Fund 

Comm. 

03/01/2024 

 

 

12. ORDERS 

 ORDR241_02_22_2021 Market Landing Approriation 150K 

 

 

13. ORDINANCES 

 ODNC069_02_22_2021  Chapter 6.5 Barrier Beach Development definitions 

 ODNC070_02_22_2021 Amend to Home Rule Charter 

 ODNC071_02_22_2021  Zoning-Amendment-PIOD-2021-2-16  *Withdrawn 
 

14. COMMITTEE ITEMS 
 

Ad Hoc Committee on Economic Development 

In Committee: 

 COMM262_08_31_2020  Gasbarro Ltr re: Awareness 

 

Ad Hoc Committee on Market Landing Park and COTW 

In Committee: 

 COMM261_08_31_2020  Proposed Timeline, Waterfront 

 ORDR227_12_14_2020 Appropriate NRA funds for RFP award 

 

Budget & Finance 

In Committee: 

 ORDR132_07_15_19        CPC FY2020 Recommended Appropriations (COTW) 

Project No. 9 held in committee. 

 ORDR136_08_19_19        Fuller Track Phase II Loan Order 

 COMM189_09_09_19       CPC Revised Recommendation for FY2020 Appropriations 

 ODNC063_09_29_2020 Bond and Transfer Limit 

 ORDR214_10_13_2020 Low Street Purchase w/ P&D & COTW 

 ORDR216_10_13_2020 Supplemental Budget Charter Sec. 2-4    42K 

 ORDR229_12_14_2020 Disposition and Funding for Rehabilitation former Brown School  

COTW 

 COMM281_12_14_2020 Information Request for 57 Low Street  COTW 

 COMM284_01_27_2021 Ltr. from Susanne Gallagher 

 ORDR235_01_27_2021  Gift from Saltbox Financial $1K for Trees 

 COMM291_02_08_2021 FY2021 Mid-Year Budget Report 

 COMM298_02_08_2021 Plum Is Fiscal Implications of Sea Level Rise 

Education 

      In Committee: 

 COMM240_04_27_2020    Memo re: SOI Submission Info 

 COMM273_10_13_2020    Ltr of Non-Support from Mayor on Acts of 1987 

 COMM293_02_08_2021    Ltr. From Jane Snow 

 

 

 



4 
 

General Government 

In Committee: 

 APPT229_02_08_2021 KP Law 101 Arch St. 

Boston 

City Solicitor 02/01/2022 

 ORDR240_02_08_2021 Late File COVID-19 Victims and Survivors Memorial Day Resolution 

 COMM241_05_11_2020 Charter Review Final Report 

 COMM242_05_11_2020 Confirmatory Legal Opinion from KP Law re: Charter Changes 

 COMM289_02_08_2021 Newburyport Litigation Status Report for February, 2021 (CONFIDENTIAL) 

COTW 

  

 

License & Permits 

In Committee: 

 ODNC047_1_27_20 General Ordinance - Short Term Rental Units Rules 

 COMM229_02_24_2020    Ltr re: Implementation of Short-Term Rental Ordinance 

 ODNC067_1_27_2021       License to Occupy Outdoor Property Ch. 12-1 

           

Neighborhoods & City Services 

 In Committee: 

 COMM234_03_30_2020    Ltr from Newburyport Livable Streets March 11, 2020 

 COMM285_01_27_2021    Memorandum from Councillor Christine Wallace 

 COMM299_02_08_2021 LATE FILE Phillips Dr. Neighborhood Committee Ltr.   

  

Planning & Development 

In Committee: 

 COMM214_01_13_2020    Ltr from Central Cong Church re: CPA Funding, Historic Pres 

 COMM215_01_13_2020    Ltr re: Colby Farm Open Space Beautification 

 ODNC046_01_27_20 Zoning Amendment - Short Term Rental Units Definition 

 COMM231_03_09_2020 Ltr re: Short-Term Rental Ordinance 

 ORDR196_07_13_2020 Open Space and Recreation Plan 2020 (COTW) 

 ORDR214_10_13_2020 Low Street Purchase w/ P&D (COTW) 

 COMM270_10_13_2020 Ltr To DCAM _Jeigerman  

 ORDR229_12_14_2020 Disposition and Funding for Rehabilitation former Brown School COTW 

 COMM281_12_14_2020 Information Request for 57 Low Street  COTW 

 ODNC068_01_27_2021  Late File   Zoning Amend Sec VI-C re: the # of residential structures per lot 

 APPT226_02_08_2021 Ardrew R. 

Port 

61 Water 

Street 

Dir. Planning & 

Dev. 

01/31/2022 

 APPT230_02_08_2021 *Joseph C. 

Teixeira 

44 Hale 

Street 

Conservation 

Comm. 

02/28/2024 

 APPT231_02_08_2021 *Walter 

Chagnon 

43 Lime 

Street 

ZBA 03/31/2026 

 COMM297_02_08_2021   Land Vest Appraisal Property Off Middle St, W.Newbury & Nbpt 

 ORDR238_02_8_2021     Conservation Restriction and Easements, ECGB  

 

 

Public Safety 

In Committee:                                                                           

 COMM216_01_13_2020   Ltr re: Ban the Use of Glyphosate 

 COMM243_05_11_2020 Ltr from Jane Rascal re: NMMCD 

 APPT165_04_13_2020 Dr. Robin Blair  18 Market St. Board of Health       4/30/2023 



5 
 

 ORDR200_07_30_2020 List of Crosswalks Amended 

 COMM282_01_27_2021 Ltr from Jim McCarthy re: Sign Proposal     

 COMM283_01_27_2021 Ltr from Jim McCarthy-speed limit      

 

Public Utilities 

In Committee: 

 ORDR230_01_11_2021 Water and Sewer fees 

 COMM290_02_08_2021 Falmouth Broadband Feasibility Study (full text in Clerk’s office)   

 COMM295_02_08_2021 Best Best & Krieger Small Cells Order  Annual Meeting   

 COMM296_02_08_2021 Natoa FCC Small Wireless Facilities Rules Compliance Guide  

 COMM292_02_08_2021 Memo - Electricity Aggregation Program      

 

 

Rules 

In Committee: 

 COMM220_01_27_2020   Proposed City Council Rule 9F 

 ORDR170_02_24_2020    Amendment Council Rules 2020 (COTW) 

 ORDR171_02_24_2020    Amendment to Rule 17B (COTW) 

 ORDR239_02_8_2021      Council Rule 7 and 10B 

 

 

15. EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF DISCUSSING STRATEGY WITH RESPECT TO 

LITIGATION PUSUANT TO G.L. 30A S. 21 (3) 

 

16. GOOD OF THE ORDER  

 

17. ADJOURNMENT  

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA  
 



MEETING MINUTES 
For Remote 

February 8, 2021 
7:30PM 

City Council Meeting 

Zoom Meeting Details: 
Please click the link be low to join the webinar: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89752421490 
Or iPhone one-tap : 

U$:+13017158592,89752421490# or+13126266799,89752421490# 
Or Telephone: 

Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location) : 
US: +1301 715 8592 or +1312 626 6799 or +1929 205 6099 or +1253 215 8782 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1669 900 

6833 
Web inar ID: 897 5242 1490 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
The City Council President, Jared J. Eigerman called the meeting to order at 7:30pm and asked the City 
Clerk, Richard B. Jones to call the roll. The fo llowing Councillors answered present, Khan, Lane, 
McCauley, Connell, Shand, Tontar, Vogel, Wallace, Zeid, and Eigerman. Ten present using Zoom as a 
platform. Councillor Devlin was absent.(7:51 pm) 

2. LATE FILE ITEMS 
• COMM298 _ 02 _ 08 _ 2021 Plum Is Fiscal Imp! ications of Sea Level Rise 
• COMM299 _02_08_202 1 Phillips Drive Neighborhood Committee Ltr. 
• ORDR240_02_08_202 l COVlD-19 Victims and Survivors Memorial Day Resolution 

Motion to waive the rules and accept the Late Filesby Councillor Zeicl , seconded by Councillor Connell. 
Roll call vote. 10 yes, 1 absent (Devlin). Motion passes. 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 
Molly Ettenborough, 35 Toppans Lane 
Michael Strauss, 56 Federal Street 
Colin Sarff: 23 Cha11er Street 
Jennie Donahue, 18 Cherry Street 

4. l\·'IAYOR'S COMMENT 

CONSENT 
AGENDA 

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE 
MOTION. THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS 
DESIRED, THAT ITEM 'vVILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND 
CONSIDERED SEPARATELY. 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
• January 23, 202 1 
• January27,202l 

6. COMMUNICATIONS 

(Approve) 
(Approve) 

• COMM290_02_08_2021 Falmouth Broadband Feasibility Study (full text in Clerk's office) (PU) 
Councillor Tontor requested COMM290 _ 02 _ 08 _2021 be removed from Consent Agenda 

1 



• COMM291_02_08_202l FY202l Mid-Year Budget Report 
• COMM292_02_08_202 1 Memo- Electricity Aggregation Program 
• COMM293 02 08 2021 Ltr. From Jane Snow - - -
• COMM295_02_08_2021 Best Best & Krieger Small Cells Order Annual Meeting 
• Councillor Tontor requested COMM295 _ 02_ 08 _2021 be removed from Consent Agenda 
• COMM296_02_08_2021 Natoa FCC Small Wireless Facilities Rules Compliance Guide 

Councillor Tontor requested COMM296_02_08_202 1 be removed from Consent Agenda 

7. TRANSFERS 
none 

8. APPOINTlVlENTS 
Confrrmatory Appointment 

• APPT226_02_08_2021 Andrew R. Port 61 Water Street Dir. Planning & 
Dev. 

1'1 Reading 
• APPT229 02 08 2021 KP Law 101 Arch St. Boston City Solicitor 

(B&F) 
(PU) 
(EC) 
(PU) 

(PU) 

01/31/2022 

02/01 /2022 

Councillor Zeid requested APPT226 _ 02 _ 08 _ 2021 and APPT229 _ 02 _ 08 _ 2021 be removed from Consent Agenda 

Re-Appointment 
*Planning & Development 

• APPT230 _ 02 _ 08 _ 202 1 *Joseph C. Teixeira 44 Hale Street Conservation 
Comm. 

• APPT231 02 08 2021 *Walter Chagnon 43 Lime Street ZBA 

• APPT232 03 01 2024 Keith Hogan 3 Bartlett Drive Trust Fund Comm. 

Councillor Eigerman requested APPT231_ 02 _ 08 _ 202 1 be removed from Consent Agenda 

02/28/2024 

03/3112026 

03/01/2024 

ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH T HE 
MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGEN DA: 

Budget and Finance 
• ORDR228_01_ 11_202l Central Cong Church Amended Award to 50K 
• COMM264 09 29 2020 Colleen Turner Letter - - -

General Government 

• ORDR237_01 _25_2021 Amended Resolution re: January 6, 2021 

Planning and Development 

• APPT201_ 12_ 14_2020 Jennifer Blanchet 4 Island Ln., Newbury Zoning Admin. 
• APPT208_01_11_2021 Marc Cendron 91 High St. Historical Corrun. 
• APPT21 0 01 11 2021 Michael Sullivan 41 Summit Pl. Waterfront Trust 

• APPT216 01/1112021 Carole Wagan 9 Olive St. Conservation Comm. 
• APPT215_0 1_11_2021 Robert Ciampitti 552 Merrimac St. ZBA 

• APPT217 01 11 2021 Cornelia Walsh 102 Water St. Conservation Comm. - - -
• APPT220 01 27 2021 *Daniel Warchol 47 Plummer Ave Conservation Comm. - - -
• ORDR234_0 1_27_2021 Preservation Resttiction 190 High Street 

END OF CONSENT AGENDA 

12/31 /2022 
01 /31 /2023 
01101 /2025 
01/3112023 
02/01 /2026 

01131/2023 
2/28/2024 

2 



Councillor Devlin present 7:5 1 pm 
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as amended by Councilllor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Connell. Roll call 
vote. 11 yes. Motion passes. 

REGULAR AGENDA 

9. MAYOR'S UPDATE 
Motion to receive and file by Counc illor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Roll call vote. II yes. 
Motion passes. 

10. Presentation on Bartlett Mall (water quality) by Kim Turner, Parks Commission 
Sponsored by Councillor Shand 

11. C OMMUNICATIONS 
• COMM286 _ 02 _ 08 _ 2021 Parliamentary Procedure -- Britannica Online Encyclopedia 
• COMM287_ 02_ 08_ 202 1 Deliberative assembly - Wikipedia 
• COMM288_02_08_2021 State Library of Massachusetts Parliamentary Procedure 

Motion receive and file collectively by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Roll call vote. 11 
yes. Motion passes. 

• COMM289 _02_08_2021 Newburyport Litigation Status Report for February, 2021 (CONFIDENTIAL) 
Councillor Devlin recused. Motion to receive and file by Councillor Connell, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Motion 
withdrawn by Councillors Connell and Vogel. Motion to refer to General Government and COTW by Councillor 
Khan, seconded by Councillor Connell. Roll call vote. 10 yes, 1 recused (Devlin). Motion passes . 
Councillor Devlin returned. 

• COMM294_ 02_ 08_ 2021 Open Meeting Rules Opinion 
Motion to receive and file by Councillo r Zeid, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Roll call vote. 11 yes. 
Motion passes. 

• COMM297 _02_08_2021 Land Vest Appraisal Property Off Middle St, W.Newbury & Nbpt 
Motion to refer to Planning & Development by Councillor SHand, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call 
vote. 11 yes. Motion passes. 

• COMM298_02_08_202 1LATE FILE Plum Is Fiscallmplications of Sea Level Rise 
Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Roll call vote. 11 
yes. Motion passes. 

• COMM299 _ 02_08_2021 Late File Phillips Olive Neighborhood Committee Ltr. 
Motion to refer to Neighborhood & City Services by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Roll 
call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes. 

12. FIRST READING APPOINTMENTS 
• APPT231_02_08_2021 Walter Chagnon 43 Lime St. ZBA 03/3112026 

Councillors Devlin and Lane recused. Motion to approve on 1st reading by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor 
Shand.Roll call vote. 9 yes, 2 recused (Devlin, Lane). Motion passes. 

• APPT226 02 08 202 1 Andrew R. Port 6 1 Water St. Dir. P&D 0 1131/2021 
Councillors Devlin and Lane recused. Motion to approve on 1st reading by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor 
Shand.Roll call vote. 9 yes, 2 recused (Devlin, Lane). Motion passes. 
Councillor Devlin and Lane returned. 

• APPT229 02 08 202 1 KP Law 101 Arch St. City Solicitor 02/0 112022 
Boston 

Motion to refer to General Govemment and COTW by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call 
vote. 11 yes. Morion passes. 

3 



13. SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS 
• APPT218 0 I 27 202 1 Colin Sarff 23 Chmter Street Comm. On 

Disabilities 
02/28/2024 

• APPT2 19 01 27 202 1 Charles Gri ftin 3 Vernon Street CPC 02/0 l/2024 - - -
• APPT227 01 27 2021 Gletm Richards 6 Kent Street CPC 02/0 l/2022 - - -
• APPT22 1 0 I 27 2021 Paula Burke - - - 23 Blueberry Lane Council on Aging 02/28/2024 

Topsfield 

Re-Appointment 
• APPT224 01 27 2021 Mark Rosen 20 Fair Street - - -
• APPT225 01 27 202 1 Michael Dissette 44 Jefferson Street - - -

CPC 
CPC 

02/0112024 
03/0l/2024 

Motion to approve 2"d reading appointments collectively by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call 
vote. 11 yes. Motion passes. 

14. ORDERS 
• ORDR238 02 8 2021 Conservation Restriction and Easements, ECGB - --

Motion to refer Planning & Development by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Roll call 
vote. 1 1 yes . Motion passes. 

• ORDR239 02 8 202 1 Counci l Rule 7 and 1 OB 
Motion to refer to Rules by Councillor Khan, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Roll call vote. 11 yes, motion 
passes. 

• ORDR240_02_08_202 l Late File COVID-19 Victims and Survivors Memorial Day Resolution 
Motion to refer to General Govemment by Councillor Connell, seconded by Councillor Devlin. Roll call vote. 11 
yes, Motion passes. 

15. ORDINANCES 

16. COMMlTTEE ITEMS 

Ad Hoc Committee on Economic Development 
In Committee: 

• COMM262_08_31_2020 Gasbarro Ltr re: Awareness 

Ad Hoc Committee on Waterfront and COTW 
In Committee: 

• COMM261 08 31 2020 - - -
• ORDR227 12 14 2020 

Budget & Finance 
In Committee: 

Proposed Timeline, Waterfront 
Appropriate NRA funds for RFP award 

• ORDR132_07_ 15_ 19 CPC FY2020 Reconunended Appropriations (COTW) 
Project No. 9 held in committee. 

• ORDR136 08 19 19 Fuller Track Phase ll Loan Order 
• COMM 189 _ 09 _ 09 _ 19 CPC Revised Recommendation for FY2020 Appropriations 
• COMM264 09 29 2020 Colleen Turner Letter 

Motion to receive and file by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes. 
• ODNC063 09 29 2020 Bond and Transfer Limit - - -
• ORDR214 10 13 2020 Low Street Purchase w/ P&D & COTW - - -
• ORDR216 _ 1 0 _ 13 _ 2020 Supplemental Budget Charter Sec. 2-4 42K 

4 



• ORDR229_ 12_ 14_2020 Disposition and Funding for Rehabilitation fanner Brown School COTW 
• COMM28 1_ 12 _ 14_ 2020 Irtfotmation Request for 57 Low Street COTW 
• ORDR228 01 11 2021 Central Cong Church Amended Award to SOK 

Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 10 yes, 1 no (Connell). Motion 
passes. 

• COMM284 _ 0 1_ 27 _ 2021 Ltr. from Susanne Gallagher 

• ORDR235 01 27 2021 Gift from Saltbox Financial $1 K for Trees 

Education 
In Committee: 

• COMM240_04_27_2020 Memo re: SOl Submission Info 
• COMM273_10_13_2020 Ltr ofNon-Support from Mayor on Acts of 1987 

General Government 
In Committee: 

• COMM241_ 05 _ 11_ 2020 Charter Review Final Report 
• COMM242 _ 05 _ 11_ 2020 Confirmatory Legal Opinion from KP Law re: Charter Changes 
• ORDR237 01 25 2021 Resolution re: January 6, 2021 (COTW) 

Motion to approve as amended by Councillor Devlin, seconded by Councillor McCauley . Roll call vote. 11 yes. 
Motion passes. 

License & Permits 
In Committee: 

• ODNC047 1 27 20 General Ordinance- Short Tenn Rental Units Rules -- -
• COMM229 _ 02 _ 24_ 2020 Ltr re: Implementation of Short-Term Rental Ordinance 
• ODNC067 _ 1_ 27 _ 2021 License to Occupy Outdoor Property Ch. 12-1 

Neighborhoods & City Services 
In Committee: 

• COMM234_03_30_2020 Ltr from Newburyport Livable Streets March 11,2020 
• COMM285 01 27 2021 Memorandum from Councillor Christine Wallace - - -

Planning & Development 
In Committee: 

• COMM214_01 _ 13_2020 Ltr from Central Cong Church re: CPA Funding, Historic Pres 
• COMM215_01 _1 3_2020 Ltr re: Colby Farm Open Space Beautification 
• ODNC046_1_27_20 Zoning Amendment- Short Tem1 Rental Units Definition 
• COMM23 1 03 09 2020 Ltr re: Short-Tenn Rental Ordinance - - -
• ORDR196 _ 07 _13 _ 2020 Open Space and Recreation Plan 2020 (COTW) 
• ORDR214_10_13_2020 Low Street Purchase w/ P&D (COTW) 
• COMM270_10_ 13_2020 Ltr To DCAM _Jeigerman 
• ORDR229_ 12_ 14_2020 Disposition and Funding for Rehabilitation former Brown School COTW 
• APPT201 12 14 2020 Jennifer Blanchet 4 Island Ln., Newbury Zoning Admin. 12/3112022 
• COMM281_12_ 14_2020 Information Request for 57 Low Street COTW 
• APPT210 01 11 2021 Michael Sullivan 41 Summit Pl. Waterfront Trust 01/0112025 
• APPT216 01 11 2021 Carole Wagan 9 Olive St. Conservation Comm. 0113112023 

• APPT217 01 11 2021 Cornelia Walsh 102 Water St. Conservation Comm. 0113112023 
• APPT215 01 11 2021 Robert Ciampitti 552 Merrimac St. ZBA 02/0112026 
• APPT208 01 11 2021 Marc Cendron 91 High St. Historical Comm. 0113112023 
• APPT220 01 27 2021 *Daniel Warchol 47 Plummer Ave Conservation Corum. 2/28/2024 
• APPT222 01 27 2021 * Gregory Benik 15 Woodland St. ZBA 2/28/2026 
• APPT228 01 27 2021 *Ken Swanton 10 Tremont St. ZBA 2/28/2026 

5 



Confinnatory Appointment 
• APPT223 01 27 2021 *Stephen DeLisle 195 High St. ZBA 5/3112025 
Motion to receive and file APPT217 _ 0 1_ 11_ 2021 by Councillor Shand, seconded by Counci llor Zeid. Roll call 
vote. 11 yes. Motion passes. 
Councillors Devlin and Lane recused. 
Motion to remove APPT201 _ 02_08_ 202 1, APPT215_01 _ 11_202 1, APPT222_01_27_202 1, 
APPT223_01 _27_2021 , and APPT228_01_27_2021 collectively by COuncillor Shand, seconded by Councillor 
Zeid. Roll call vote. 9 yes, 2 recused (Devlin, Lane). Motion passes. 
Councillors Devlin and Lane returned. 
Motion to approve APPT21 0 _ 0 1_ 11_ 2021 by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Roll call vote. 
11 yes. Motion passes. 
Motion to approve 216 _ 0 1_ 11_ 2021 by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Roll call vote . 11 yes. 
Motion passes. 
Motion to approve 208 _ 0 1_ 11_ 2021 by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote. 11 yes. 
Motion passes. 
Motion to approve 220_0 1_27 _2021 by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Wallace. Roll call vote. 11 
yes. Motion passes. 

• ORDR234 0 I. 27 2021 Preservation Restriction 190 High Stt·eet 
• Motion to approve by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion Passes. 

• ODNC068_ 1_27_2021 Late File Zoning Amend Sec VI-C re: the# of residential structures per lot 

Public Safety 
In Committee: 

• COMM216_01_ 13_2020 Ltr re: Ban the Use ofGlyphosate 
• COMM243 05 11 2020 Ltr from Jane Rascal re: NMMCD - - -
• APPT165 04 13 2020 Dr. Robin Blair 18 Market St. Board of Health 4/30/2023 - - -
• ORDR200_07_30_2020 List of Crosswalks Amended 
• COMM282_01_27_2021 Ltr from Jim McCarthy re: Sign Proposal 
• COMM283 01 27 2021 Ltr from Jim McCarthy-speed limit 

Public Utilities 
In Committee: 

• ORDR230 1 11 202 1 Water and Sewer fees 

Rules 
In Committee: 

• COMM220_01_27_2020 Proposed City Council Rule 9F 
• ORDR1 70_02_24_2020 Amendment Council Rules 2020 (COTW) 
• ORDR1 71_02_24_2020 Amendment to Rule 17B (COTW) 

17. GOOD OF THE ORDER 
Councillor Connell would like to address the Post Office drop box that was relocated from Green Street to Pleasant 
Street. Councillor Tontar was appointment to the MMA Fiscal Committee. 

18. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes. 
9:10pm 

6 



COMMUNICATIONS 



Bette Lischke 
187 High Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

February 9, 2021 

Mayor Donna Holaday 
Members of the Newburyport City Council 
City Hall 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Dear Mayor Holladay, 

COMM300_02_22_2021 

RECEI \/[0 
CITY CLE RK 'S CFF IC[ 

HE 'tf ~u;; ''{? .. r.;: I. ~-·A 

ZOZl FEB ·-9 PH l: 10 

Both of my daughters own houses on the north end of Plum Island, Kirsten on the 
Basin, and Lela, as you know from current events, where the river meets the hungry 
sea at Reservation Terrace. 

After the blizzard of 1978, a protective wall of two thousand pound cement blocks 
was laid across the dunes adjacent to Reservation Terrace. That wall was breeched 
last March. In October, the Newburyport DPW placed five hundred plastic bags of 
sand against the cement blocks. Unfortunately, tidal water pooled around the bags, 
dislodging the decades old blocks. By December eighteenth, the previously 
seaworthy cement blocks looked like crooked teeth. Today, the blocks are cockeyed 
points poking out of the sand, and there is nothing between the houses and the 
waves. Nothing. Not even a hill. Flat as can be. 

As Lela's mother, I am very aware that high tide is lapping at Lela's and Mark's door, 
twice daily. Twice daily! Constantly threatening, intermittently inundating with sand 
and detritus, while they continue with full-time jobs, paying taxes and mortgage, 
insurance and utilities, buying their groceries, and walking their dogs (when not 
flooded) ... all the time striving to keep a house under their feet. 

Half of the road width has collapsed, putting Plum Island's fairly recent water and 
sewer systems at risk. 

I beg of you, Mayor, please, install a wall of steel pilings such as we have at 
Newburyport's Waterfront Park. 

I thank you for your concern and immediate attention to this matter. 

Very truly yours, 
Bette Lischke 



PERAC 
COMM301_02_22_2021 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS I PUBLIC EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT ADMINISTRATION COMMISSION 

PHILIP Y. BROWN, ESQ., Chairman JOHN W. PARSONS, ESQ., Executive Director 

Auditor SUZANNE M. BUMP I KATHLEEN M. FALLON I KATE FITZPATRICK I JAMES M. MACHADO I RICHARD MacKINNON, Jr. I JENNIFER F. SULLIVAN 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Newburyport Retirement Board \1D 
FROM: John W. Parsons, Esq., Executive Director~ 

RE: Appropriation for Fiscal Year 2022 ' 

DATE: february 8, 2021 

Required Fiscal Year 2022 Appropriation: 

This Commission is hereby furnishing you with the amount to be appropriated for your 
retirement system for Fiscal Year 2022 which commences July 1, 2021. 

Attached please fmd summary information based on the present funding schedule for your 
system and the portion of the Fiscal Year 2022 appropriation to be paid by each of the 
governmental units within your system. 

The current schedule is due to be updated by Fiscal Year 2023. 

$5,656,937 

If you have any questions, please contact PERAC's Actuary, John Boorack, at (617) 666-4446 
Extension 935. 

JWP/jfb 
Attachments 

cc: Office of the Mayor 
City Council 
c/o City Clerk 

p: \actuaria\approplapprop22lfy22for web\newburyport approp 22.docx 

FIVE MIDDLESEX AVENUE, SUITE 304 I SOMERVILLE, MA 02 145 .. ... 

PH 617 666 4446 I FAX 617 628 4002 I TTY 61 7 591 8917 I WWW.MASS.GOV/PERAC .. ... 
~ g 



Newburyport Retirement Board 

Projected Appropriations 

Fiscal Year 2022 - July 1, 2021 to June 30,2022 

Aggregate amount of appropriation: $5,656,937 

Fiscal Estimated Funding ERI Total Pension Fund Pension Reserve Transfer From 
Year Cost of Benefits Schedule Appropriation Allocation Fund Allocation PRFto PF 

(Excluding ERI) 

FY2022 $6,483,971 $5,656,937 $0 $5,656,937 $5,656,937 $0 $827,034 

FY2023 $6,769,781 $5,939,784 $0 $5,939,784 $5,939,784 $0 $829,997 

FY 2024 $7,068,374 $6,236,773 $0 $6,236,773 $6,236,773 $0 $831,601 

FY 2025 $7,380,320 $6,548,612 $0 $6,548,612 $6,548,612 $0 $831,708 
I 
I 

FY2026 $7,706,217 $6,876,042 $0 $6,876,042 
, - ---- I 

$6,876,042 $0 $830,175 

The Total Appropriation column shown above is in accordance with your current funding schedule and the scheduled payment 
date(s) in that schedule. Whenever payments are made after the scheduled date(s), the total appropriation should be revised to 
reflect interest at the rate assumed in the most recent actuarial valuation. Payments should be made before the end of the fiscal 
year. 

For illustration, we have shown the amount to be transferred from the Pension Reserve Fund to the Pension Fund to meet the 
estimated Cost of Benefits for each year. If there are sufficient assets in the Pension Fund to meet the Cost of Benefits, this transfer 
is optional. 



UNIT 

City ofNewburyport 
Newburyport Housing Authority 

,_UNIT TOTAL 

Newburyport Retirement Board 
Appropriation by Governmental Unit 

Fiscal Year 2022 - July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 

Aggregate amount of appropriation: $5,656,937 

Percent of Aggregate Funding 
Amount Schedule 

(excluding ERI) 

97.32% $5,505,33 1 
2.68% $151,606 
100% $5,656,937 

ERI Total 
Appropriation 

$0 $5,505,331 
$0 $151,606 

$ 0 $5,656,937 
-

The Total Appropriation column shown above is in accordance with your current funding schedule and the scheduled payment 
date(s) in that schedule. Whenever payments are made after the scheduled date(s), the total appropriation should be revised to 
reflect interest at the rate assumed in the most recent actuarial valuation. Payments should be made before the end of the fiscal 
year. 



From: Craig Douglas [cdouglas.architects@gmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2021 4:38 PM 
To: Heather Shand 
Subject: [Ext]Environmental Restrictions Statement 

external e-mail use caution opening 
Dear Councillor Shand, 

COMM303 02 22 2021 - - -

It is important to clarify a few items related to environmental restrictions as they pertain to 57 

Low Street. 
Article 97 is not a vehicle to initiate environmental restrictions- it is an Article of MA Law to 
mandate protection of vehicles of conservation. It is Intended to be a legislative 'check' to 
ensure that lands acquired for conservation purposes are not converted to other inconsistent 
uses. 

One of these vehicles is a Conservation Restriction (CR) Acquisition. In the MA Conservation 
Restriction Handbook it is defined as follows: a conservation restriction ... is a means ... to limit 
the use of land in order to protect...the natural, scenic or open condition of the land. It is not 
intended to be initiated to protect wetlands. It is a permanent restriction. It is initiated by the 
City Council. 

The restriction t o protect wetlands is call a "Wetlands Restriction" (WR) and is defined as 
follows: "The restriction orders provide added protection for se lected wetlands by prohibiting 
certain activities in advance of any work being proposed." It is also a permanent restriction. It 
is initiated by the Conservation Commission (Con Com). It is rarely used because Con Com is 
already lega lly obligated under The Wetlands Protection Act to oversee work with 100 feet of 
any wetlands. Work within these areas require permitting through Con Com and review at both 
the state and local level. 

As the many people who have developed properties containing wetlands over the years can 
attest, Con Com's permitting process is rigorous and robust. It often takes months to complete 
permitting and years to achieve final certification. Most importantly, Con Com's permitting 

process is very technical and not in any way controvers ial. It is also exceedingly common in 
MA. 

I ask that the Councillors leave the process of wetland conservation and protection to the 
experts at the Conservation Commission and instead listen and let their opinion inform the City 
Council's work at hand- Should City Council appropriate $220k for the purchase of 57 Low 

Street? 

Regards, 
Craig Douglas 

2 Moseley Ave 
Ward 4 



D ONNA D . H OI.AD.-\Y 

:t\ [ AYOR 

CITY OF N EWBURYPORT 
60 PLEASANT STREET • P.O. Box 550 

NE\WURYPORT, l\IIA 01950 
(978) 465-4400 • (978) 465-4452 (FAX) 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: NEWBURYPORT CITY COUNCIL 

COMM305 02 22 2021 

FR0,\1: TOM CUSICK, WATER TREATMENT SUPERINTENDENT, & GEORDIE VINING, SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER 

CC: DONNA HOLADAY, MATT COOGAN, ANDY PORT, KATELYN SULLIVAN 

SUBJ l::CT: ARTICHOKE RIVER WOODS WATERSHED PROTECTION PROJECT: CPA FUNDED CONSERVATION 
RESTRICTION 

D.\Tl::: 2/16/ 202 1 

We are writing to request the City Council's approval of the Conservation Restriction that will permanently 
protect 38 acres of woodland and watershed land adjacent to Newburyport's Artichoke Reservoir from 
development. The closing on the property must occur by the end of March, 2021. 

The City Council approved CPA funding of $225,000 on 6/29/20 in support of this project along with a 
$300,000 reimbursable state Drinking Water Supply Protection Grant. The Artichoke River Woods property is 
located directly adjacent to other watershed land owned by the City of Newburyport. The City's interconnected 
surface water reservoirs provide 86% of Newburyport's drinking water, and over 1 ,000 feet of this property is 
adjacent to the Artichoke Reservoir. The majority of the property is within MassDEP's Surface Water Supply 
Protection Zone A and the rest is in Zone B. The property is across from the intake that pumps all the water 
from the interconnected surface reservoirs to the City's Water Treatment Plant. 

The City has negotiated the language and terms of the Conservation Restriction during the past few months 
with multiple stakeholders including the MA Department of Environmental Protection, the MA Department of 
Conservation and Recreation (OCR), the MA Executive Office of Environmental Affairs Division of 
Conservation Services (EEA), the Town of West Newbury, and the Essex County Greenbelt Association. All 
Conservation Restrictions in Massachusetts must be approved by the Commonwealth and structured in a 
typical format, including a listing of goals and purposes, blanket prohibitions against development, and then the 
reserved rights. The City's Water & Sewer Commission will be the primary grantee of the Conservation 
Restriction, which will also be co-held with the Town of West Newbury and OCR. The restricted fee simple 
interest will be owned by Greenbelt who will manage the property for open space, watershed protection, 
habitat, and passive public recreation. The Town of West Newbury is providing $175,000 toward the CR 
acquisition, OCR is contributing $175,000 toward the CR acquisition, and Greenbelt is providing $110,000 
toward the fee simple acquisition plus covering all transaction and due diligence costs. This is a bargain 
(below fair market value) sale based on appraised value. Please note that the Conservation Restriction has 
been reviewed and approved by the City Solicitor Kopelman & Paige. The Water & Sewer Commission is 
voting on the Conservation Restriction at their 2/17/21 meeting. The CR is currently in final review by EEA, 
and approval to proceed with signatures is expected imminently. 



Materials previously submitted to the City Council at the 2/8/21 meeting include: 
• The Conservation Restriction for the property; 
• The Plan of Land for the property by Donohoe Survey, Inc., dated 1/22/21; 
• Supplemental Letter Updating Appraisal as of 12/4/20; 
• Drinking Water Supply Protection grant information; and 
• Locus and watershed maps. 

Thank you for your support of this important public project. 



THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSf'::f~t:!SE_TJSr.: 

__________ OF ____________________ __ 

r , , ., • 
( - . " . ,. 

APPL021_02_22_2021 

APPLICATION FOR A LICENSE TO BUY, SELL, EXCHANGE 

OR ASSEMBLE SECOND HAND MOTOR VEHICLES 

OR PARTS THEREOF 

I, the undersigned, duly authorized by the concern herein mentioned, hereby apply for a -------
class license, to Buy, Sell, Exchange or Assemble second hand motor vehlcles or parts thereof, in accordance with 
the provisions of Chapter 140 of the General Laws. 

1. What is the name of the concern? G- }J £~ ~"'<:_ 

Business address of concern. No. <; 9 5 10 fl.. <L 'f J\\.l "-dJ IS.9.... _ 

t\) ~\w vt¥- '(?0 VL\: : .M ~ · 1 City - Town. 

2. Is the above concefn an individual, co-partnership, an association or a corporation? ______ __ 

G (L{:)0Y4~(\ ,' 0/:J 
\ 

3. If an individual, state full name and residential address. 

4 . If a co-partnership, state full names and residemial addresses of the persons composing it. 

5. If an association or a corporati~n, state full names and residem}al addresses of the principal officers. J M 
President ():_c(l. ~ {~ , \. 00 /. 4 C' h...- Q.. cJb' f',_h ... \.0\:J!Jt'?ft'rl ~ 
Secretary =sos£-f>h t=A.(Lt- $ 30 G\Q_\c ~(\. e.~; w , ;\)(~HAH }.._1/j 83B2S '~ 
Treasurer 3":v ;,[f~\ tl.(l.):- S 30 w\Jc~~M. (~; \~ . ..0\ ,I.J'l-*+N-\ t.J\-1 u3ag f( 

6. Are you engaged principally in the business of buying, selling or exchanging motor vehicles? N 0 

If so, is your principal business the sale of new motor vehicles? ----+A,..}'--...0:-.:J~---------------------
Is your principal business the buying and selling of second hand motor vehicles? __ .......:_'f'J...:::._..=-.)=-----------

Is your principal business that of a motor vehicle junk dealer? ____ ..:.f\J..:::I........:..,) ___ _____________ _ 

FORt-t 53 HOBBS 6: WARREN. INC .• PUBI.ISHERS · REVISE D 



7. Give a complete description of all the premises to be used for the purpose of carrying on the business. 

~ ~;>\~~\\0~0 / Co.{L_ K£'eh-~ 'Y\ '> I s~A' \~ ~K\~pcot. ~I Ot\) 

8. Are you a recognized agent of a motor vehicle manufacturer? _ _ _ ...:{\:__}...:J~--------
<YL-sorNoJ 

If so. state name of manufac!Uer -------------- ----- --- -----

9. Have you a signed contract as required by Section 58, Class 1? ------------
lV,-sor Nol 

10. Have you ever applied for a license to deal in second hand motor vehicles or parts thereof? ---t""'-'e..:::.---".1.~-
~ ~rN~ 

If so, in what city- town l).e. u.J \:>0 (L \ I' p 0-'L \ 
. I 

Did you receive a license? ____ \j~~,.·· _,f,..__ _____ _ 
/ ("\'esorNol 

ll. Has any license issued to you in Massachusetts or any other state to deal in motor vehicles or parts thereof 

~0 ever been suspended or revoked? ___ b}.~--l.-.1----
fYc, or No) 

rMPORTANT 

EVERY QUESTION MUST BE ANSWERED WITH 

FULL INFORMATION, AND FALSE ST A TEIVIENTS 

HEREIN MAY RESULT IN THE REJECTION OF 

YOUR APPLICATION OR THE SUBSEQUENT 

REVOCATION OF YOUR LICENSE IF ISSUE D. 

NoTE: 1 f the applicant has not held a license in the year prior to this application, he must file a duplicate of the 

application with the registrar . (See Sec. 59) 



APPLICANT WILL NOT FILL THE FOLLOWING BLANKS 

Application after investigation --------------
(Approved or Disapprove<!) 

License No. - -------- granted --------- Fee$--------

Signed----------------- --

CHAPTER 1400FTHEGENERALLAWS, TER. IED., WITH AMENDMENTSTHERETO{EXTRACn 

SECTION 57. No person, except one whose principal business is the manufacture and sale of new motor 
vehicles but who incidentally acquires and sells second hand vehicles, or a person whose principal business is finan
cing the purchase of or insuring motor veh.icles but who incidentally acquires and sells second hand vehicles, shall 
engage in the business of buying, selling, exchanging or assembling second hand motor vehicles or parts thereof 
without securing a license as provided in section fifty-nine. This section shall apply to any person engaged in the 
business of conducting auctions for the sale of motor \'ehicles. 

SECTION 58. Licenses granted under the following section shall be classified as follows: 

Class l. Any person who is a recognized agent of a motor vehicle manufacturer or a seller of motor vehicles 
made by such manufacturer whose authority to sell the san1e is created by a written contract with such manufacturer 
or with some person authorized in writing by such manufacturer to enter into such contract, and whose prinicpal 
business is the sale of new motor vehicles, the purchase and sale of second hand motor vehicles being incidental 
or secondary thereto, may be granted an agent's or a seller's license; provided, thar with respect to second hand 
motor vehicles purchased for the purpose of sale or exchange and nor taken in trade for new motor vehicles, such 
dealer shall be subject to all provisions of this chapter and of rules and regulations made in accordance therewith 
applicable to holders of licenses of class 2. 

Class 2. Any person whose principal business is the buying or selling of second hand motor vehicles may 
be granted a used car dealer's license. 

Class 3. Any person whose principal business is the buying of second hand motor vehicles for the purpose 
of remodeling, taking apart or rebuilding the same, or the buying or selling of parts of second hand motor vehicles 
or tires, or the assembling of second hand mot or vehicle parts, may be granted a motor vehicle junk license. 

SECTION 59. Thr polk·e commissioner in Bo•10n ond lhelicen;ing amhoril ies in mhcr ci1ics and towns may gram licenses under !his sec! ion which will c~pire 
on Jnnuarr fim fo!lowin~ lhcdnteof issue unless soona rc•okcu. The f•es fttrt he lken;.,s sh;tiJ be fi.,cd by 1hdicensing board or o rricer, but in no= shall excccd$ 11lll. 
dollars . Application for license sltall be made in su.-h form as shall be appro.-cd by lhc regimar o f motor •·ehidcs. in scc1ioos fifl)'·nlne 1o sixty-six. inclusive. called rhc 
rcgiSIJ:ll, a nd if the applicant hOlS IIOl held a lic~llSc in the Y"''f r r iorto S\ICh application. such. applical ion shall be ntade in uuplicale, which uuplicnt e shall be filed with the 
rcgi.<1r.:tr. No such license shall be gramffi unl«s the licensing b,,ar.J ur officer is sat i.~!ied from an invcstig,ion of11tc l'ncls staled in !he application and any olher information 
which they may require o f !he appli<anl . !hat hcis ;t prof"'r pason to engage in r he \1usincss spe-cified in sec1ion fifly·cight inlht danificarions for wltich he h:JS applied, 
that said business is IK will"" hts princip:ll bu>inr>S. and 1h:u he has ovaibblc a pL1cc of business s ui1nble for the purpose. The license shalls~ccify a ll the premises to be 
occupie-d by lhe Fcens~ for th•• purrose of carrying on rho lirrnscd business. Pmnits lor a chan£c of situation of1he licensed premises or rur addi1ion tberclO may be granted 
n1 any time hy the licensing hoard or officer in writing, a copy of which sb;tll be auarhcd '''the li.:<nse ., Ciries and !owns by ordinance or by-law mny regulale thoituation 
of the p remises o r licensees within doss J as derined in scrlion fifl r·ciuh t . and a ll licenses and permits issued hereunder 10 Jh'TSons within said class) sltaU be subjcCJ 10 the 
provisions of ordinances and b)·-laws which arc hereby •uthorizcd 10 be made. No license or pemti t shall be issued hereunder to a person within sa.iu class) until a fter a 
hearing. orwltkh seven days· nut lee shaH ha \'f been gh·cn lo th~ O\\'nc:rs of proprrt}' abunin,g on rhr prC.1His~s whl!rt such lie ens~ ot pc_rmil is proposed robe e.'=ercisL-d. AJI 
licenses granted um.lcr this 5tt:lion shall be r<:1.:okcd IJy rhe litensing board o r ort'ker if it ;~ppe:ars, aflt:r bcar ing.1hillthc licensee is no1 complying with 3eclioma fifly·St\'tn 
to sixty-nine. indusive, Orlhc rule-s and regulalioru made !hereunder; and no new license shall b~ granted lo such person !hereafter. norte any person ror u sc o n th( sa one 
premise•. without tloc approval of the «.o:i.<trar. The hearing may be dispcmeu with ir !he registrar no tifies the licensing bo:rrd o r oflinT oh:u ~ lic"-'lsce is nol so complying. 
Any pcrmn aggrieved by aot~· action of the licensing boaru orofliccr rdusing 10 gran!. L'< rcvckin& a licmse for any cause may, wilhin len days afl<'f such action. oppoal 
thL"TcfrOliiiO nny justice of the superior nmrl in I hcrount y in ll'hi<'h !he premises souglnto be occupieJ uolder the license or penn it applied for arc located. The jwtice shall, 
a n cr such no Ike tu rhe p~ulie1i ns h.: dcc•ns rr:a~onabk. gi\'c a summary hearing on .\uch~p~al, ;md slmJl havt- jurisdiC11on in cquil)' to review 3U quc.slions of face or law 
~nd mar aC!irm or rcvcrsr rhc dcci>ion o f 1hc board or uffic"' •nd may make anr aprropriale <lcl"C<:C. T he decis ion o f the jus! icc shall be final . 



APPLICATION FOR A LICENSE TO BUY, SELL, 

EXCHANGE OR ASSEMBLE SECOND HAND 

MOTOR VEHICLES OR PARTS THEREOF. 

APPLICANT W ILL NOT Fill. THE FOLLOWING BLANKS 

Application No. - - ------

Class License No. ------ --

Name ___ _________ ___ ___ _ _ 

St. and No. - - ----------- --

City- Town 

Date Issued - ------- -------

Remarks -------- ------------ -------

Fo~M 5 3 Ho aas & W"RAE~< . INc . Pu ec iS I·I EA .:; R E VIS ED 



--;:, 
! ,_ 

l'viemorandum : :: 

To: Municipal Licensing Authorities ofMotor Vehicle Dealers 

From: William E. :WicVey, Deputy General Counsel 

Date: .Niay 2004 

Re: Issues Relating to Class 2 Dealers under G.L 140, Section 58 

1. Purpose 

:L. -.: •.. :.·-. _=_ ·'-~-- ' ' .-. . .. -:_ :,; i;£4. 

·-., .--
i \. I " • : ., : -- J ; -

!- --
. :- -: . ~ ; , .. . 
! ; :; 
:• : 

TI1e primary purpose of this Memorandum is to provide information to Cities and Towns about the 
amendments relative to Class 2 dealers that were made to G.L. c. 140, §58 by Chapter 422 of rhe Acts of200.2 
(a copy of which is enclosed). The Legislature amended Section 58 to require Class 2 dealers to post and 
maintain a bond (or, if permitted, equivalent proof of financial responsibility, e.g., certificate of deposit or 
Jetter of credit) with the municipal licensing authority in the amount of $25,000. The amendments also 
authorize the licensing of two additional types of businesses engaged .in used vehicle sales. The amendment 
became effective almost a year ago, on Iviarch 24, 2003, but some municipalities may be unaware of it and 
some other issues remain to be clarified. · 

2. · Bond Reauirement 
The bond requirement is only applicable to Class 2 dealers. It is not applicable to a Class 1 dealer who 

buys and sells used vehicles and it is not applicable to _a Class 3 dealer who sells used vehicles. The bond is for 
the benefit of a person who purchases a vehicle from the Class 2 licensee and suffers a financial loss. The list 
of intended beneficiaries is contained within the Act The bonding requirement modifies the municipal 
licensing process for Class 2 dealers (and affects the dealer's ability to retain the license). It also affects the 
Rl\IN, since the agency is prohibited from Imowingly issuing or renewing Dealer Plates if it becomes aware 
that a C lass 2 dealer lacks the legally required bond. The RMV will revoke the General Registration and 
Dealer Plates when it becomes aware the dealer does not have a bond or when it is informed by a municipality 
that it has revoked a Class 2 license. The RMV has become aware that some municipalities are not enforcing 
the bond requirement and have been licensing Class 2 dealers without a bond. A municipalitv tl:!~t fails to 
enforce the bond requirement faces potentialliabiJitv from claimants under the bond. 

3. Dealers Subject to Bond Reauirement 
All Class 2 dealer-licensees (no exceptions) renewing or obtaining a new license in 2004 (and in future 

years) are subject to the bonding requirement of $25,000. This is true even if the dealer is not selling vehicles 
covered by the warranty requirements ofG.L. c.90, §7N K G.L c.l40, §58 (c)(I) states: 

The person shall obtain a bond, or equivalent proof of financial responsibility as described in 
paragraph (5), and continue iii effect a surety bond or other equivalent proof of financial responsibility 
satisfactory to the municipal licensing authority in the amount of $25,000 executed by a surety 
company authorized by the insurance deparnnent to transact business in the commonwealth. 

The law prohibits a city or wwn licensing authority from issuing or renewing a Class 2 license unless it is 
satis5ed that a bond or the equivalent meeting tl1e requirements of the law is in effect during the term under 
which the license shall be issued or renewed. Note also that if a dealer has more than one location in a City or 
Town and goes by a different name at the other location(s), the dealer needs a separare bond for each location 

F:'.\Vr.-f1'.;T.Ternpor.>r;" In1 em:1 Files~!unicipai Lic:n£ing Au thorities of :\IV Dcnl ers.doc 



at which it uses a different name. lf a de.:tler hL!S location!O in more than one City or TO'-'i.'TI, separate bvnds 
must be obtained for each municipality. 

4. Bond Issue Clarifications 
T~'O issues needing clarification have recently been raised as to the bond/equivalent requirement. 

(a) Certificates of Deposit and Letiers of Credit: The first has to do with the place where 
certificates of deposit or irrevocable letters of credit may be deposited. Section 58 (c)(l) states, in part: 

In lieu of the bond required by this section, the municipal licensing authority may allow the dealer to 
deposit collateral in the form of a certificate of deposit or irrevocable Jetter of credit, as authorized by 
the banking laws of the commonwealth ... . The collateral may be deposited with or executed through 
any authorized state depository designated by the commissioner .... 

The starute does not define .. authorized state depository" but the Massachusetts Commissioner of Banks has 
issued an opinion to the Registrar, dated March 5, 2004, stating that "the definition covers any state or 
federally chartered bank or credit union with a banking office in the Commonwealth which has federal deposit 
imurance." The Ccm.rrjssiooer has recom.rnended that if a "Certificate of D eposit" is us~ it should be titled: 

"Commonwealth of Massachusetts, name of municipality, In Trust for (dealer) under Massachusetts 
General Laws chapter 140, sec tion 58" 

The Commissioner also recommends that an assignment should be executed, and t hat a municipality wishing 
to do so should contact the State Treasurer's Office to ruscuss the mechanics of u'lat option. The Treasurer's 
Office is familiar with Certificates of Deposit and other alternative collateral since that office holds such 
collateral for certain licensees of the Commissioner of Banks. 

(b) Filing the Bond with Licensing Authorities: The second issue relates to the manner in which the 
bond should be filed and filled out. The orig inal of the bond needs to be filed with th~ City or Town when an 
initial Class 2 license is issued. On renewal, the licensing authority should insist on either a new original bond 
with power of attorney attached or an original continuation certificate showing that 1he existing bond is vali · 
through the end of the next license period. Bonds may be written for more than one year so a municipalitj 
should be sure the bond covers the whole period during which the Class 2 license will be in effect. The 
amended statute does not speeD.-'}' the manner in which the bond should be filled out. However, a bond should 
clearly identify the parties and the purpose of the bond. For example: 

Town of Willingboro, as obligee for -u;e benefit of a person who purchases a vehicle from (name of 
dealer) and suffers a loss as defined by G.L. 140, Section 58. 

5 . CJass 2 Licensee Definition E::manded 
The definition of a Class 2 dealer 'NCS expanded to include two additional categories of used ve!>ic!e 

sellers that were not previously required to obtain a Class 2 license. A Class 2 licensee had alw ays been 
defined as a person whose principal business is the buying or se!ling of second hand motor vehicles. The 
amended law allows a license to be issued even though it is not the applicant's p rincipal business or he/she is 
not actually a seller. G.L. c. 140, §58 (c) now reads, in part: 

(c) Class 2 . A person whose principal business is L~e buying or selling of second hand motor vehicles, 
a person who purchases and displays second hand motor vehicles for resale in Ietail transactions, aud 
any other person who displays second band motor vehicles not owned by him pursuant to an 
agreement in which he receives compensation, whether solely for displaying the vehicles, upon the 
sale of each vehicle, or otherwise, may be granted a used car dealer's license ... . 

6. Comment on the E::manded Definition of Class 2 Licensee 
(i) " . . . a pers on who purchases and disolavs second hand motor vehicles for resale in retail transactions." 
This seller is a dealer of motor vehicles at retail even though it may n ot be his/her principal business and 
buys vehicles in order to sell them at retail to make a profit. A person who is selling or negotiating tht 
casual sale of his/her ovm vehicle (one registered to himJher or to a spouse, an ather relative, a friend, 
ecc.) .is not required to obTain a Class 2 license, in The view of the R..tvN. Nor is a company that leases 

F:"· \\'Il'iNT-.Tem pcr :;.ry Internet Fiies1.\lunicip:~l L:c~nsing Authorities i)f:>.·i\' D<all!rs.t!cc 



vehicles. tor the use of its employees and then allows the employee to purchase the vehicle at the 
e:>.:piration of the lease. This provision may be applicable to a local garage or other business that 
purchases vehicles at auction (or from other sources) and repairs or reconditions them and offers t.hem 
for sale. Any vehicles this licensee sells to a consumer \vill be subject to the state-mandated warranty 
protection of G.L. c.90, §7N!-'~. and the dealer must maintain or demonstrate access to repair facilities 
sufficjenl to enable him/her to satisfy the warranty repair obligations imposed by that section. The 
licensee must comply with the Consumer Protection Act, G.L. 93 A and the Regulations of the Attorney 
General, and must post the required warranty notices on vehicles offered for sale. As a Class 2 licensee 
this dealer is also required to mruntain a Used Vehicle Record B ook pursuant to G.L. 140, §62. Th~ 
''authorized officers" identified in G.L. c.140, §66 (State Police, Attorney General, Chief of Police 
Police Commissioner in Boston, the Selectmen of a Town, or police officers authorized by said 
officials) "may at any time enter upon any premises used by any person licensed under section fifty-nine 
for the purpose of carrying on his licensed business, ascertain how he conducts the sanie and examine 
all s~cond h<md motor vehicles or parts thereof kept or stored in or upon the premises, and all books, 
papers and inventories relating thereto." 

(ii) '' ... any other person who displavs second hand motor vehicles not O'vvned by him pursuant to an 
aoreement in which he receives comoensation. whether solelv for displayine: the vehicles. upon the sale 
of each vehicle. or otherwise." This is a person who does not own the vehicles he displays on his 
property but he receives compensation for the display or the sale from the vehicle's owner. These are 
usually consignment sales and they should only involve privately owned vehicles. Rl\1[\l regulations 
prohibit tbe holder of a dealer plate from offering vehicles for sale anywhere other than the licensed 
premises of the dealer (except for sales at recognized automobile auction facilities or at combined
dealer special sale events). Therefore, a dealer who has been issued Dealer Plates may not clisplay other 
dealer's vehicles on his/her own lot or display his own vehicles on other dealers' lots. H owever, any 
licensed Class 2 dealer who has received DealerPlaies from the RtVIV'may display vehicles for sale on 
the dealer's lot that are owned by a private party and held for consignment, but the vehicle must be 
entered in the dealer's Used Vehicle Record Book as a coP..signment vehicle. (The dealer cannot, 
however, attach its own Dealer Plate to allow a test drive of the consigned vehicle because the dealer 
does not own the vehicle. If a test drive is contemplated, the vehicle's owner may opt to leave his/her 
·own valid registration plates on the vehicle if the owner's liability insur.ance will cover a test drive). 
The r ecord keeping and inspection requirements as contained in 6.(i) (above) are applicable here also. 

7. Loc:U Review Needed Municipalities are urged to review the Class 2 l icenses they have issued in 2004 
to ensure that the bond requirement has been met for each license. 

8. A Note About Licensees Worlcing From Home 
The R1\IJV is aware that some municipalities have been issuing Class 2 licenses even though the 
applicant is doing business from his/her horne. Class 2 licensees almost always apply to the RMV for 
Dealer P lates. The process is that the RlvN asks the State Police to perform a site visit to determine if 
the dealer has a facility that is appropriate for the issuance of such plates. After tbe visit, the Trooper 
makes a report and recommendation to the RNN. If the licensed premises do not comply with the 
relevant provisions of G.L. c.90 and the Regulations of the Registrar at 540 CMR 18.00, the application 
for p Jates ·will be denied. 

Definition of ' 'Dealer." M.G.L. c. 90, I , defines a "dealer" as: "any person who is engaged principally 
and subsianrially in the busi.i'1ess of buying, selling or exchanging motor vehicles or trailers or motor 
vehicle bodies who maintains a faci litv dedicated to carrvine out said business ... . " (Emphasis added). 
An appJjcant for General Registration Dealer Plates must be principally and substantially engaged in tfJe 
business and have the required dedjcated facilir.t. Even a dealer who sells solely on a "wholesale basis" 
(although no such Class 2 license category existS) must have the required dedicated facility. The RivN 
1'Vi1J r:11:1~ i~ue Deater .r'!ates to an applicant if his/her business is locared within Lhe personal living 

3 



quarters of a residential building, wherher or not the dealer or someone else actually resides there or 
whether no one resides there. The lavt regarding the issuance of dealer plates is clear and plates "Will not 
be issued even if the municipality has issued a dealer 's license for that location. 

Further, the regulations at 540 CMR 18.02(2)(a) were adopted under the Registrar's . authority an._ 
contain the requirements that a dealer must meet to receive or retain Dealer Plates. These requirements 
indicate the nature of the required "facility." Generally, the foJJowing are relevant to a used vehi~le 
dealer: 

> The dealer's business is situated within a permanent buiJdjng or permanently affixed structure, 
including an office trailer, owned or leased by the dealer for his exclusive use and located at the 
address of record noted on the dealer's license issued rn1der the provisions oflviG.L. 140, §59. Except 
for a dealer who exchanges vehicles or trailers solely on a wholesale basis, the dealer sha!J be open to 
the public. 

> The building, structure or office trailer must have adequate office space to conduct the business. 
> If more than one business is located within the same building or structure, the dealer shall maintain a 

separate and e..-xclusive entrance, unless the multiple businesses are o-..vned or controlled by the same 
principals. 

> Subject to local law, and except for a dealer who exchanges vehicles or trailers solely on a wholesale 
basis, the dealer shall display a permanently affixed exterior sign of sufficient size and design, to give 
the general public notice of the name and nature of the business. 

> The dealer must have a display area/lot to display the vehicles being offered for sale nnless the dealer 
exchanges vehicles or trailers solely on a wholesale basis. 

9. Summary 
Personal living quarters cannot be the site of a Class 1 dealer's business because the law requires a 
dealer to maintain a facility dedicated to carrying out that business and that facility must be used 
exclusively for the dealer's business. It is possible that a dealer may have premises either attached to or 
detached from a residential building that could be deemed suitable by the RMV. The State Police site. 
inspection may help to determine suitability. The premises would have to be separate and distinct from 
any personal living quarters (e.g., it would have to be a secure facility with solid floor-to-ceiling walls, 
adequate office space to conduct the busi.&J.ess, direct access from the outside of the building, not be 
used or shared with any other person or with any portion of personal living quarters and be licensed by 
the municipality at that location). The licensee must post and maintain reasonable business hours so 
that State and local police can accomplish the reqllired facility and record book checks when required. 

10. New License Auplication in Draft Stage G.L 140, §59 states, in part: ... "application for license 
shall be made; in such form as shall be approved by the registrar of motor vehides ... . " Tne RMV is drafting a 
proposed new version of an Application for a License as a }rf otor Vehicle Dealer. The purpose is to update 
and standardize the Application to include significantly more information about the applicant (including 
background information on all principals) so that licensing authorities are better informed before issuing or 
renev-.ting a license.. The RlviV is willing to receive and discuss suggestions for the proposed new Application 
that local licensing officials may wish to provide. Please email me -vrith your suggestions at: 
v.rilliam.mcvev@state.ma. us or write to me at the above address. 

Thank you. If you have any questions about this Memorandum yo u may email or write. You may also call me 
at: 617-35 1-9950. 

F:' W£N:'-IT,T o!;npor..ry lntern ~ r Fi! es~~-1unic ip~l Lic::~sing A.Uihoriti~~ of ?~. I V De~lcrs.doc 



• • 
UTICA MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY 

NEW HARTFORD, NEW YORK 

EXECUTION REPORT FOR BOND 
U/W Code 
CODING SOURCE 0# Acct Number: EFFECTIVE DATE 12/19/2020 

POLICY NUMBER SU4490005 EXPIRATION DATE 12/19/2021 

DNEW [g!RENEWAL 0ENDORSEMENT TRANS. EFFECTIVE DATE 

INSURED BOND AMOUNT $25,000.00 

GNFD, Inc. dba Newburyport Sunoco TOTAL PREMIUM $250.00 

ADDRESS CSP/POLICY TYPE 

59 Storey Avenue TRANS. 2111 POLICY CT 1 UND.4 

Newburyport, MA 01950 SIC# 55211 BILL CODE 1 

OBLIGEE (FULL ADDRESS REQUIRED) LINE 2273 

Commonwealth of MA, Registry of Motor Vehicles STATE OR FOREIGN COUNTRY 20 

One Copley Place TAX TOWN (Required for AL, FL, GA, KY, LA, SC) 

Boston, MA 02119 PLAN 01 

NATURE OF RISK Dealer Bond PLAN WITH SURCHARGE (Required for KY) 

SERIES X COMPANY CODE 1 COMMISSION 30% 

REG. OFF. 04 AGENT NO. 70135 CLASS CODE 927 

AGENT FIDELITY FORM (Col. 48) 

MACDONALD & PANGIONE SURETY TYPE OF CONTRACT (Col. 50) 

ADDRESS GROSS LIMIT 000 TREATY LIMIT 
104 MAIN ST 
NORTH ANDOVER MA 01845 ENDORSEMENT 

RENEWAL METHOD: IZ! COLLECTION OF PREMIUM 0 CONTINUATION CERTIFICATE 0 NEW BOND 

BOND APPROVED BY: I BOND SIGNED BY: I DATE 
Lauri A. Emmerich (Attorney-in-Fact) 10/16/2020 

REMARKS: 

8-b-44a Ed. 11-96 



APPOINTMENTS 
FIRST READING 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

APPT233_02_22_2021 

f1t="CEIVED CITY oF NEwBuRY Po ~n'IY cl.EI~."s cFFICf: 

0 M .I r- tr•"'ll'" '~ :1' t ~ ~~ ~ 
F F IcE 0 F T H E A y 0 R H t. ' ,. '· ~. I I I ' I . 

D oNN A D. H o L A D A Y, MAYO R r;) I S l Q? ZQZ\ Ft.:.\ p; !I ,: I '-

6o PLEASANT STREET- P.O. Box 5 50 
NEWB URYPORT , MA 0 1950 

978-465-4413 PH ONE 

978-46 5-4402 FAX 

President and Members ~ 
of the City Council (\ / 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayo~

February 16, 2021 

Appointment 

I hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following named 
individual as a member of the Fruit Street Local Historic District Study 
Committee. This term will expire on March 31 , 2024. 

Joe Carper 
8 Fruit Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 



Bio Statement -Joe Carper 

Since moving to Newburyport in 2013 following his retirement, Joe has volunteered for several local 
organizations, including: 

• Pennies for Poverty (board member) 

• Belleville Roots Music Series (board member) 
• Newburyport Parks Department Hiking Club (trip planner and hikes leader) 
• Americana Rhythm and Roots Festival (social media and event management) 
• Nourishing the North Shore (school food recovery and summer VegOut food pantry 

distribution) 
• First Newbury Parish food pantry (food delivery to clients) 

Prior to retirement, Joe enjoyed a successful career overseeing the operations of several not-for-profit 
organizations, in the environmental, educational and recreational, cultura l, and mental health fields. 
These include Earthwatch Institute (vp of operations and finance); the Smithsonian Institution (di rector 
of membership programming, director of business development, director of retail operations); Parks and 
History Association (executive director); International Spy Museum (chief administrative officer); and 
the Appalachian Mountain Club (director of operations). 

Joe graduated from Harvard College, earned a MBA in public and non-profit management from Boston 
University, and holds Masters degrees in mental health counseling from Boston University and Lesley 
University. 

Joe is married to Susan McKittrick, and they have 2 grown children. In addition to his volunteer work, 
Joe enjoys playing music (guitar, uke, banjo), canoeing, cycling, and hiking locally and abroad. For the 
past 35 years, he has organized and guided hiking trips throughout the British Isles; in the Swiss, Italian, 
Austrian and French Alps; in Spain; and in Canada and New Zea land. 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

APPT234 _ 02 _ 22 _ 2021 

G~C£\VED . 
CITY 0 F N E W BUR Ycfr ~c~~f' -~:·§.OJI:r?-

0 F F I c E 0 F T H E M Ay 0 R~ t. "~',I· ' ; \. ' 

DoNNA D . H oLA D AY , MAYO R \5 r·• I . nl C ,.... " I ,1 •'.· '- ,_ in I\ r ~:. ~; 

6o P LEASANT STRE ET - P. 0 . Box 55 o 
NEWBURYPO RT, MA 0!950 

978-46 5-4413 PHONE 

978-465-4402 FAX 

President and Members of the C\ity ff' neil 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor (\ ('f 
February 16, 2021 \) 

Re-Appointment Q/ 
I hereby re-appoint, subject to your approval, the following 
named individual as a member of the Newburyport Housing 
Authority. This term will expire on March 31, 2026. 

Cheryl Arney 
24 Milk Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 



CHERYL H. AMEY 

24 Mi lk Street, Newburyport, MA 01950 • (78 1) 801-6128 • cherylamey@verizon.net 

KEY SKIL LS 

Strategic Planning· Quality Assurance and Compliance· Budgeting and Financial Management • Grants Management • Team 
Building· Training • Program Development and Implementation • Pa1tnership and Coalition Building · Policy Development • Grant 
Writing • Government Relations • Communications • Research and Evaluation • Data Analysis 

PROFESSIO NAL EX PERI ENCE 

JEANNE GEIGER CRISIS CENTER, NEWBURYPORT, MA 
Grants Specialist, 20/9 -

• Ensure staff/program compliance with all funder conditions 
• Develop and provide routine reports to program staff 
• Invoice and provide regular financial reports to funders 
• Support staff knowledge/understanding regarding funder requirements/budgets 
• Act as liaison with funders, as needed 

EARLY LEARNING POLICY GROUP, BURKE, VA 
Consultant, 2015-2020 

• Provide statistical and analytical expertise to policy analysis 
• Collaborate on development of analytical strategies 
• Ensure policy documents are accurate and clearly presented for a range of audiences 

COMMUNITY TEAMWORK, LOWELL, MA 
Chief Planning Office, 20 /3 - 2015 

Overall responsibili ty for the growth and adm inistration of the department of planning including: 
• Development, implementation, and oversight of the plann ing department including the strategic planning process 

working across stakeholder groups to ensure input and buy in 
• Collaboration with program staff to sustain and establish new and existing programm ing including grant development 

• Compliance with federal and state funders including accurate and timely submission of reports 
• Development of outcomes-based performance management system 
• Implementation and oversight of integration and management of all agency databases 
• Development and implementation of government re lations strategy 

Associate Executive Director, Workforce Development, 2007- 20/3 
Overall creation and administration of the new division including all specific programs and projects, including: 

• Planning, development, preparation and submission of proposals and work plans for new/existing projects 
• Overseeing all technical operations, coordination, monitoring and control of all relevant budgets within the division 
• Developing strategic community partnerships and coalitions 
• Evaluating program and staff effectiveness and recommending improvements in divis ional operations 
• Hiring and supervision of all staffwithin the division 

NATIONAL CENTER ON FAMILY HOMELESSNESS, NEWTON, MA 
Director of Research and Evaluation, 2004- 2007 

Participate as a Senior Manager in the direction of the overall organization and manage all aspects of the Research and Evaluation 
department including: 

• Development and implementation of research agenda 
• Project management and report preparation 
• Staff supervision and professional development 
• External client relations 



• Training and technical ass istance to national grantees 
• Budget development, financial tracking, and grant writing 

UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA, DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH POLICY AND EPIDEMIOLOGY, GAINESVILLE, FL 
Independent Consultant, 200/-2003 

Collaborated with faculty and staff to: 
• Design data collection instruments for household surveys and focus groups and analyze data 
• Design and administer commun ity needs assessment 
• Report preparation for state and local policy initiatives 

Research Scientist, 2000-2001 
• Prepare and publish research on a number of health policy issues including lack of health insurance, health disparities, 

access to care, and health behavior 
• Manage and analyze complex datasets 
• Develop grant proposals 
• Develop and represent the department in community collaborations and coalitions 

CHILDREN'S DEFENSE FUND, WASHINGTON, DC 
Director, National Community Monitoring Project, 1997-2000 

Created the framework and oversaw the implementation of a national community-based research project examining the impact 
of welfare-to-work policies, including: 

• Develop and lead a national coalition of providers and advocates 
• Supp01t local advocacy efforts in 15 states 
• Produce research reports 
• Provide both local and national trainings in community-based research 

PROFESSIONAL AND COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT 

• Newburyport Housing Authority Comm ission, Chairperson, 20 I !-present 
• Northeast Institute for Quality Community Action, Peer Evaluator, 20 13-present 
• Greater Lowell Chamber of Commerce, Board Member, 2013-20 15 
• Data Integration & Visualization Project, Team Lead, 2013-2015 
• Massachusetts Association for Community Action 

o Data Quality Subcommittee, Member, 20 14-2015 
o Organizational Standards Committee, Member, 2014-2015 
o Planning Committee, Member, 2013-20 15 
o Workforce Development Committee, Member, 2007-2013 

• Massachusetts Community Banking Commission, Alternate, 20 12-2015 
• Greater Newburyport YWCA Racial Justice Committee, Member, 20 13-20 14 
• MA Interagency Council On Homeless, Subcommittee on Workforce Development, Committee Member, 201 1-2012 
• Governor' s Task Force for Asset Development, Commission Member, 2008-2009 
• Westborough Democratic Town Committee, Elected Member, 2007-20 I 0 
• Westborough Hunger Task Force, Member, 2008-20 I 0 
• Westborough Youth Commission, Appointed Member, 2007-2009 

UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA, GAINESVILLE, FL 
Doctor of Philosophy in Sociology, 1997 
Master of Arts in Sociology, 1994 

EDUCATION 

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH CAROLINA AT WILMINGTON, WILMINGTON, NC 
Bachelor of Art in Mathematics, Magna Cum Laude,/992 



END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
BEGINNING OF REGULAR AGENDA 



COMMUNICATIONS 









COMM304 02 22 2021 

Sl.\f~lONS 

SIMMONS ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

213 ELM STREET 

February 10, 202 1 
Ref.# 21020 1 

Heather Shand, Chair 

SALISBURY, MA01952 

Planning and Development Committee 
Newburyport City Council 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Re: MassDEP Release Tracking Numbers 3-12659 and 3-14479 
57 Low Street 
NewburypOit, MA 

Dear Chairperson Shand; 

Per your request I have reviewed a Phase I Environmental Site Assessment report concerning the 
above referenced property. That report was prepared by CREDERE Associates, Inc. on behalf of 
the Menimack Valley Regional Planning Commission and the City ofNewburyport's Office of 
Planning and Development for conveyance purposes. That repott was dated May 5, 2020. In 
reviewing this report, my understanding of the City Council's concern is whether futther 
remedial response actions and attendant cost as well as potential liability might be encountered 
were the city to purchase this propetty from the Massachusetts National Guard (the "Guard") 
through the Commonwealth's Division of Capital Asset Management and Maintenance. It is my 
further understanding that the City's interest in this property would be redeveloping it for its 
Youth Services program. 

Based upon my review of publicly available documents including submittals to the 
Massachusetts Depmtment of Environmental Protection (MassDEP), there are two former 
hazardous waste disposal sites associated with this propetty. The first is identified as Release 
Tracking Number (RTN) 3-12659 that was issued by MassDEP in 1995 for releases of oil (diesel 
fuel) at the location of a former 5000 gallon underground storage tank (UST). The original 
release from the UST at this location occuned in 1986 when a 5000 gallon, bare-metal, UST was 
removed. Enpro Services, Inc.(Enpro) removed the UST and excavated a small quantity of 
petroleum contaminated soil (approximately 13 tons) at that time. Subsequent to removing that 
UST, it was replaced in 1987 with a double wall UST in the same location. The replacement tank 
was equipped with cathodic protection to prevent corrosion. 

In 1995, the Guard engaged Mason Environmental to remove this replacement 5000 gallon 
double wall tank that had been installed only eight years prior. The purpose of its removal was to 
l i Puge 
# 2 1020 1 

l<i7f: ) 4o3 -6 669 Fu x:97S -·H3 - no79 
E - M a i I : L S P E S Q l (ti W A S f i'vf i'vf 0 N S L A W . C 0 i'v! 



5 
SL\1~10:\S 

SIMMONS ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, I NC . 

213 ELM STREET 
SALISBURY, MA 01952 

minimize environmental risk at undemtilized properties as detennined by the Guard. During its 
removal, field screening of soils for petroleum vapors required notice to be given to MassDEP 
and additional remediation measures to be undet1aken as an Immediate Response Action (IRA) 
consistent with MassDEP's regulations known as the Massachusetts Contingency Plan or MCP. 
Those regulations are codified at 310 CMR 40.0000 et seq. The source of the contamination that 
was discovered in 1995 was attributed to residual contamination in soil and groundwater that had 
not been remediated dming the removal of the original UST in 1986. 

MassDEP approved excavation and off-site recycling of up to 100 yd.3 (150 tons) of petroleum 
contaminated soil as part of that IRA. Petroleum contaminated soil up to that approved volume 
was stockpiled on site immediately fo llowing removal of the UST. Further excavation was halted 
when Mason Environmental estimated that a greater volume of petroleum contaminated soil 
would have to be removed to meet cleanup goals. In November 1995, the previous stockpiled 
soil ( 153 tons) was transpm1ed off-site to a thetmal treatment facility in Louden, NH. 

No further action took place until 1997 when the Guard retained StoneHill Environmental to 
complete fu11her assessment required to comply with a pending MassDEP fi ling deadline. That 
fi1m completed additional subsurface investigation and concluded that soil and groundwater 
conditions met MassDEP's tisk based cleanup standards, but recommended fut1her response 
actions including dewateting and additional soil excavation to reduce petroleum contaminant 
levels from a condition of No Significant Risk to background i.e. concentrations below the 
laboratory analytical method's limits of detection as if the disposal site had never existed. The 
Guard took no action concerning that recommendation. 

In 1998, Simmons Environmental Services Inc. (Simmons) was engaged by the Guard to 
complete fut1her response actions and to reach closure of this Release Tracking Number via 
submittal of a Response Action Outcome Statement to MassDEP. After fut1her assessment, 
Simmons personnel excavated an additional 93 tons of petroleum contaminated soil and recycled 
this remedial waste off-site. An IRA Completion Statement and Class A-2 Response Action 
Outcome Statement were prepared and submitted to MassDEP in April 1999. 

The Class A-2 Response Action Outcome designation meant that contaminant levels had been 
reduced to concentrations below risk based cleanup standards that posed a condition of No 
Significant Risk including future unrestricted future use. However, background conditions were 
not achieved or approached. A Feasibility Evaluation concluded that the potential benefits of 
achieving or approaching background conditions, although technically feasible, were not 
wananted based upon the incremental benefits in risk reduction to be realized. The estimated 
cost for dewateting and excavating until no petroleum hydrocarbons remained above the 
laboratory method's limits of detection exceeded more than 20% of the cost of assessment and 
remediation expended to date. That cost benefit analysis was a standard practice until July 2004 
21 Pagc 
11 210201 

l97SJ463-6669 F ax:97~-463-on79 
E - i\'l a i I : L S P E S (l 1 (Cl W A S 11\.Hvf 0 N S L A \V . C 0 M 



SIMN10NS ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

213 ELM STREET 
SALISBURY, MA01952 

when MassDEP published fmther guidance conceming feasibility evaluations under the MCP in 
Policy# WSC-04-160. 

The cutTent guidance for remediating beyond a condition of No Significant Risk to achieve or 
approach background establishes conditions of categorical feasibility and infeasibility based 
upon accessibility of soil and the persistence of the contaminants of concern within the 
environment. Petroleum contaminants in soil are considered to be non-persistent and therefore 
categorically infeasible to reduce to background in quantities greater than 20 yd.3 (30 tons). 

Based upon the analysis presented above, residual petroleum contaminants in soil at this disposal 
site do not constitute a Recognized Environmental Condition (REC) because response actions 
reached a condition of No Significant Risk i.e. met risk based cleanup standards that are 
protective of unrestricted future use. The concutTent Feasibility Evaluation showed that 
achieving or approaching background was not warranted based on a cost benefit analysis. 

With regard to RTN 3-14479, ballast from the MBTA was brought to the site with intention of 
using this material to improve stability in low-lying areas and to possibly provide for additional 
parking. However, this material contains several contaminants known as polycyclic aromatic 
hydrocarbons or P AHs that are normally found in urban enviromnents and that would not be 
expected to be found in mral settings. The Guard engaged New England Environmental 
Technologies Corporation to test these stockpiles and develop a Release Abatement Measure 
Plan for off-site transport and disposal. Post excavation soil samples below the former stockpiles 
of the ballast showed trace concentrations of P AHs. Evaluation of the post excavation data set 
confinned conditions that were consistent with background conditions and a Class A-1 Response 
Action Outcome statement was filed for that disposal site concutTent with RTN 3-12659 as 
discussed above. 

My professional opinion is that should the City proceed with redevelopment of the site, residual 
petroleum contaminated soils may be encountered in the area to the east of the existing building 
where the USTs were previously located. Although these conditions do not require futther 
response actions, as a practical matter I recommend that the City engage a Licensed Site 
Professional to review development plans and, where appropriate, develop a soils management 
strategy for instances where detmal contact or ingestion of soil could occur at surface grade such 
as a soccer field or playground. It may be possible to avoid offsite management of soils with 
residual contamination by capping with clean fill or paving these areas for future use as a 
basketball/tennis coutts or for employee or general public parking. These measures would add an 
extra level of protection by eliminating the potential for contact. These actions would be 
voluntary to provide an extra measure of conservatism as opposed to any regulatory requirement. 

31 Png~ 

It 2 I 0 2 0 l 
l 97~)403-0069 FDx:97~ - 4~3-hh79 

E - L\-1 a i I : L S P E S 0 l '.f. I W A S I M L\:1 0 N S L A W . C 0 M 



5 
SL\IMO:\~ 

SIMMONS ENVIRO NMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

213 E LM ST REET 

SALISBU RY, MA01952 
Also, there have been significant developments in the management of hazardous waste sites over 
the past 23 years since these Response Action Outcome Statements were filed. Some of these 
Include evaluation of the potential for vapor intrusion at disposal sites involving contaminants 
that have significant vapor pressure such as petroleum and solvents. Pattitioning of these 
contaminants from soil and groundwater can occur and result in vapor intrusion into occupied 
buildings. Again, these conditions can best be managed at the design stage with use of protective 
vapor baniers and/or passive or active venting systems to eliminate a potential vapor exposure 
pathway. 

Please review my comments that are contained within this coiTespondence and contact me 
should you have any further questions at LSPESQ 1 @W ASIMMONSLA W .com 

Very truly yours, 

tJfL-~ 
William A. Simmons Licensed Site Professional/ Attomey at Law 

41 P <.1 g e 
# '2 1 (J 2 0 1 

( Q78 )403- 6 669 Fux :97R-463 - h 6 7 9 
E-f..-t ai l: L SP ES (l l !f.l W AS I!vf lvf O NS LAW . C O ~:f 



TO: 

FROM : 

CC: 

RE: 

DATE: 

COMM306_02_22_2021 LATE FILE 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

OFFICE OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 
60 PLEASANT STREET • P.O. Box 550 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 
(978) -1-65-4-1-00 

MEMORANDUM 

Newburyport City Council 

Andrew R. Port, Director of Planning & Development 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Appropriation & Transfer of Funds - Design Contract - Market Landing Park Expansion 

February 161
h, 2021 

As you know, the former Newburyport Redeve lopment Authority (NRA) was dissolved by the state legislature 
in June 2020. All land and assets of the NRA have since been transferred to the City of New buryport, including 
approximately $570K available for design and construction of improvements associated with Market Landing 

Park Expansion. 

On November 17, 2020 a Request for Proposals (RFP) was issued by the Office of Planning & Deve lopment for 
the purposes of sol iciting responses from interested design firms. The Counci l's Ad Hoc Committee on Market 
Landing Park Expansion reviewed Price and Non-Price Proposals from fourteen (14) prospective design firm s, 
and ultimat ely se lected Sasaki Assoc iates, Inc. as the preferred bidder. The Ad Hoc Committee, Mayor and 
Office of Planning & Development now recommend that the City Council appropriate funds in the amount of 
$134K, plus $16K in contingency fund ing ($150K total), to implement schematic phase design work and cost 
estimates for park expansion during 2021. This work is encompassed by Tasks 1-6 in the RFP. The City can, 
following completion of schematic design later this year, solicit a Fee Proposal from Sasaki to complete RFP 
Tasks 7-9 (final design, permitting, bidding and construction administration). Alternatively, the City can decide 
to continue work with another des ign f irm at that time if desired. 

Price proposa ls from firms for schematic design (Tasks 1-6) ranged from $94,800 to $352,300. Sasaki was the 
highest ranked firm in review of Non-Price Proposals (i.e. approach to the project, relevant experience and 
qualifications, etc.). As such, the price proposa l from Sasaki Associates represent s a very reasonable cost for 
the design work and services required at this time. Based on various factors including project size and scope, 
known project parameters and constraints, the City's cost to undertake all Tasks 1-9 (schematic design 
through to construction administration) w ill likely range between $300-350,000. This includes permitting, 
additional site testing and DEP reporting on soil conditions, civil engineering work necessary to bring the 
landscape architect's design plans to a "shovel-ready" status and oversight of bid and construction work by 
prospective contractors. It is therefore likely that the City will have between $220-270K remaining in NRA 
revenues upon f inal design to apply towards construction activities. This places the fee proposal of $134K 

Page 1 of 3 



COMM306_02_22_2021 LATE FILE 

entirely within the overall project budget available at this time with adequate latitude for additional 
design/consultant services that will be required after the current schematic design phase. 

For any Councilors hesitant to appropriate design funds at this time for the long awaited Market Landing Park 

Expansion project, please consider the following : 

1. The Council's own Order and Resolution regarding the central waterfront, in conjunction with the Act 

that dissolved the NRA, call for final design and construction of the envisioned Market Landing Park 

Expansion. This initial contract with Sasaki Associates will refine the previously agreed upon 

" Framework" park plan with extensive base mapping, detailed information on park layout and site 

improvements and most importantly a detailed construction cost estimate for the desired site 
improvements as a basis for future steps. 

2. There appears to be sufficient funding available from NRA dissolution to cover the full cost of design, 

permitting, bidding and construction oversight, with some funding sti ll remaining for construction. 

3. The contract terms with Sasaki will include a target construction budget of SSM, even in advance of 

schematic design work and cost estimates generated from Tasks 1-6, to ensure that the final 

construction project remains financially viable for the City. While there are various sources of funding 

that can be used to supplement the construction budget, following is an outline of anticipated funding 

sources and potential amounts as of this time: 

a. Remaining NRA Revenues {available after design work): 
b. CPA Yearly Funding {pending FY'22, FY'23 requests): 
c. CPA Bonding {FY'23) (flagship central waterfront park project): tt 
d. State " PARC" Grant {pending schematic design work, detailed cost estimate) : 
e. Herman Roy Trust Fund ({(betterment of the Newburyport Waterfront'1: 
f. Parking Revenues from NRA East/West Lots {required by dissolution Act): 

$220K +/

$SOOK +/

$3M +/

$400K +/

$7SOK +/

$130K +/-

tt While the City may need to bond CPA revenues to cover all construction costs (item c. above) it is highly 
likely that the prominence and overall importance of this project will secure local support for that option, as 
has already been done for arguably less well known projects or initiatives such as High School Stadium 
renovations, City Hall Renovations and various Open Space acquisitions. CPA bonding is covered by the CPA 
surcharge and state matching funds and should not be confused with other bonding sources, options or 
limitations the Council may be considering for capital projects unrelated to Community Preservation. 

For context, Finance Director Ethan Manning has confirmed that FY'19 parking receipts (pre-pandemic) for 
the former NRA East and West Lots (collectively) were $195,499. Receipts for the Waterfront Trust parking 
lot were $107,306. At this time, we would assume roughly $250,000 in annual debt service far a $3 million 
CPA bond (as noted above). For park improvements, the maximum borrowing term is 15 years. Assuming 
our design includes a small building for new public restrooms and visitor information (to replace the 
existing temporary trailers) that portion could be bonded out 25-30 years. 

After decades of debate about the future of our central waterfront, years of negotiations necessary to confirm 

the "Framework" plan for Market Landing Park Expansion and obtain final dissolution of the NRA, it is time to 

seamlessly transition into design phase work with a reputable Landscape Architectural firm like Sasaki 

Page 2 of3 



COMM306_02_2021 LATE FILE 

Associates. I respectfully request approval of the associated transfer and appropriation at your earliest 
convenience so that our work with the design team can proceed forthwith. A series of meetings and 
communications, as well as a project webpage, will keep the Council and other interested parties informed of 
our progress and next steps in the months ahead. 

Thank you for your time and support for this long awaited project! 

Page 3 of3 



APPOINTMENTS 
SECOND READING 



SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS 

APPT232_03_01_2024 Keith Hogan 

In City Council February 8, 2021: 

Re-Appointment 

3 Bartlett 
Drive 

Trust Fund 
Comm. 

03/01/2024 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as amended by Councilllor Zeid, seconded by Councillor 
Connell. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes. 



ORDERS 



ORDR241_02_22_2021 

CJ[1rY <OlF NJEV\VJB)lU[]R. YJPO>JR. 1r 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

December 14, 2020 
ORDERED: 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows: 

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby appropriates and transfers from the Waterfront Park 

Paid Parking Fund by majority vote the sum of One Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($150,000) to be used 

toward compensation of Sasaki Associates, Inc., the qualified consultant design team selected by the Ad Hoc 

Committee on Market Landing Park Expansion through the Request for Proposals: Market Landing Park 

Expansion (the "RFP") issued by the City's Office of Planning and Development on November 17, 2020, 

pursuant to City Council Order 197 _07 _13_2020 entitled "An Order Implementing Chapter 96 of the Acts of 
2020 Dissolving the Newburyport Redevelopment Authority" ("Order 197"); and 

FURTHER, THAT, the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute and enter into any contracts or agreements with 
the Selected Consultant Team (Sasa ki Associates, Inc.), pursuant to Order 197, for the contract sum of 

$134,000 consistent with the Price/Fee Proposal submitted by Sasaki Associates, Inc. The remaining $16,000 
included in the aforementioned appropriation shall be available to the Mayor and Director of Planning & 
Development as contingency funding should the Sasaki Associates, Inc. contract scope need to be modified for 
additional services, including but not limited to attendance at additional public meetings, obtaining additional 
deliverables, or undertaking additional soil testing at the project site to confirm existing conditions and site 
constraints for design and construction of the project. The signed contract with Sasaki Associates, Inc. for 
schematic design phase work (Tasks 1-6 of said RFP) approved and authorized herein shall include a target 
construction budget for Market Landing Park Expansion not to exceed $SM. 

Councillor Jared J. Eigerman 



ORDINANCES 



ODNC069 _02_22_2021 

CJ[lrY <OJF N JE\'NJB)lU[]Rl Y JPO>JR.1f' 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

February 22, 2021 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE MUNICIPAL CODE UNDER SECTION 6.5 REGARDING DEFINITIONS FOR 
BARRIER BEACH REDEVELOPMENT 

Be it orda ined by the City Counci l of t he City of Newburyport as follows: 

Amend Section 6.5-28, Section b, Item {1} "Specific Performance Standards for the Barrier Beach are:" as 
follows, with deletions dcw&'e stri~:''e~'~ t&reu§!r i~ &e'd, and additions double-underlined and in bold: 

(b) Specific performance standards fo r the Barrier Beach are: 

(1) No development or redevelopment shall be permitted within a FEMA V-zone or AO-zone. 
Notwit hstanding the foregoing, st ruct ures damaged or destroyed f rom fire, storm, or similar disaster 
may be redeveloped/repaired only in accorda nce with current local, state and federal regulatory 
standa rds when damage to or loss of t he structure is equal to or greater t han fifty (50) percent of the 
market value of the bu ild ing. When damage to or loss of t he struct ure is less t han fifty (SO) percent of 
the market va lue of the building, redevelopment/repairs may be allowed to return the structure to 
pre-damaged conditions. In all instances, reconstruction, renovation or repa irs to damaged structures 
may be authorized as stated here in, provided tRa-t t here is no increase in floor area or total footprint 
of structures on site (including decks). 

Amend Section 6.5-36. Definitions, for "Redevelopment" as follows and Note #1, Item {15} as follows, with 
deletions cieu&'e stri~:h11 threugh i~ &e4d, and additions double-underlined and in bold: 

Redevelopment: As used in section 6.5-28, sha ll include the following activities: 

(1) Any individual or cumulative increase in the footprint of a building or structure, including without 
limit ation, a coastal engineering structure, a shear wall, vertica l wall, a shed, a garage, and/ or a 
solid fence, t hat would resu lt in t he sum of the footprints of all buildings or structures on t he lot 
exceeding the sum of e twenty (20) percent (individ'lal or c'lmtllati"e) incrnie in the footprint~ 
of the existing structure~ . (Any itlch indi,idt~el or c'lrn'llati:re inereue net eHceedins thii t""•ent,· 
(20) percent thruhald rrhall eentint•e to req'lire Cemmi5rrien rede::: and appre .. el) 

(2) Conversion of porches, carports and decks to usable interior space below the first dwelling floor; 

(See Note #1 be low.) 

Page 2 of 2 



ODNC069 _02_22_2021 

Note #1: The terms "development" and "redevelopment", as used in section 6.5-28, shall not include the 
following activities: 

(15) Replacement of an existing building with a new building that is placed on open pi lings and that is 
located as far landward of the existing building as possible given the requirements of the Plum 
Island Overlay District, provided that: (a) the sum of the footprints of all buildings or structures 
on the lot 1Q not exceed the sum of a t:o:e~ty (20) peJ~ee~t ~umimum (i~elidelual aJ~ eumulatbe) 
i~efeau i~ the footprint~ of the existing structure~; (b) the new building complies with all 
applicable federal, state, and loca l regulations, including without limitation, the Plum Island 
Overlay District and the performance standards set fo rth in the commission 's regulations; 

Councillor Afroz Khan 

Councillor Heather Shand 

Page 2 of 2 



ODNC070 02 22 2021 

C lllrY (QJF NE\\VJBHU[]R:.. YJP>O>lR:..1t 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

February 22, 2021 

AN ORDINANCE TO PROPOSE TO VOTERS CERTAIN MINOR AMENDMENTS THE CITY 
OF NEWBURYPORT HOME R ULE CHARTER 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City ofNewburyport as follows: 

The City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby approves the following question to be submitted to 
the voters of the city at the biennial municipal election scheduled to occur on November 2, 2021: 

"Shall the City of Newburyport Home Rule Charter be amended as follows, with ulatin:rs 
ik:lieiud nml MJII hk slriekm t!U"nugfl, and adclitions italicized and double-underlined?: 

Sec. 1-7. - Definitions. 

Unless another meaning is clearly apparent from the manner in which the word or phrase is used, 
the following words and phrases as used in this charter shall have the fo llowing meanings: 

(4) "City office," a position having charge of a city department. including. without limitation the 
oosition o(citv solicitor. 

(5) "City officer," when used without further qualification or description, shall mean a person having 
charge of an office or department of the city who in the exercise of the powers or duties of that 
position exercises some independent statutory authority. including. without limitation. the citv 
solicitor. 

Sec. 2-6. - Exercise of powers; quorum; rules. 

(c) Rules of procedure. The city council shall from time to time adopt rules regulating its procedures 
which shall be in addition to the following: 

Page I 



ODNC070 02 22 2021 

(2) Special meetings of the city council shall be held at the call of the president or at the call of 
any six or more members, for any purpose, by causing a notice of the meeting to be delivered 
(!lin hand or to the place of business or residence of each member of the city council: or (ii) 

bv email to each member ofthe citv council with electronic confirmation ofreceiot . . .. 

Sec. 2-9.- Ordinances and other measures. 

(a) Measures. No measure that is an ordinance or an order shall be passed finally on the date on 
which it is introduced, except in the case of an emergency .... 

(c) Charter objection. On the first occasion that the question on adoption of a measure that is an 
ordinance or an order is put to the city council, if a single member present objects to the taking 
of the vote, the vote shall be postponed until the next meeting of the city council whether regular 
or special.. .. 

Sec. 3-1. - Mayor: Qualifications; term of office; compensation; prohibitions. 

(d) Prohibitions. The mayor shall hold no other city office or city employment for which a salary or 
other emolument is payable from the city treasury. No former mayor shall hold any compensated 
appointed city office or city employment nor shall they appear personally before any citv agency 
as agent or attorney for anyone other than themselves. their spouse. their parents. their children. 
or their siblings. until one year following the date on which the former mayor's city service has 
tenninated. This provision shall not prevent a city officer or other city employee who has vacated 
a position in order to serve as mayor from returning to the same office or other position of city 
employment held at the time the position was vacated, if such position exists, but no such person 
shall be eligible for any other municipal position until at least one year after the tennination of 
service as mayor. This prohibition shall not apply to persons covered under the leave of absence 
provisions under the civil service law. Except as state law may otherwise expresslv permit. a 
lawyer who has formerly served as mavor shall at no time represent a client in connection with a 
matter in which the lawyer participated oersonally and substantially while serving as mayor. 
unless the city council gives its informed consent. confirmed in writinf!. to the representation 

Sec. 6-5.- Capital improvement budget. 

(a) Submission. No later than April lMay 15 of each year, the mayor shall submit a capital 
improvement program to the city council. ... 

(c) Adoption. At any time after the public hearing but before~~ of each year, the city 
council shall by resolution adopt the capital improvements program with or without amendment, 
provided that each amendment must be voted separately and that any increase in the capital 

Page 2 



ODNC070 02 22 2021 

improvements program as submitted must specifically identify the method of financing proposed 
to accomplish such increase .... 

Sec. 9-7.- Uniform procedures governing multiple-member bodies. 

(b) Meeting documents and submissions. Each appointed multiple member body shall detemline its 
own rules and order of business and shall provide for the keeping agendas, minutes and related 
submissions of its proceedings. All such documents shall be a public record, and certified copies 
shall be placed on file in the office of the city clerk and in the eis,· p11hlie Jihrar; on the website 
witllin fifteen days of their approval. ... 

Councillor Jared J. Eigerman 

Date: 

Concurrence of the Mavor: 

Mayor D01ma D. Holaday 

Date: 

Page 3 


	AGENDA
	CONSENT AGENDA
	REGULAR AGENDA
	COMMUNICATIONS
	COMM302_02_2021 KP Law 
	COMM304 02 22 2021
	COMM306_02_22_2021 LATE FILE

	APPOINTMENTS 2ndREADING
	ORDERS
	ORDR241_02_22_2021

	ORDINANCES
	ODNC069 _02_22_2021
	ODNC070 02 22 2021





